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Kite, Robin

"From: Konopacki, Larry
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 12:54 PM
To: Kite, Robin
Cc: McCarthy, Steven
Subject: RE: SB 110/AB 157 - Llabmty

Hi Robin, would you please draft an amendment to SB 180 for Senator Erpenbach which requires people who are
participating in the activities under s. 30.69 (1) (a) {(not the driver, the skier) to wear a PFD, except if the person is
involved in an activity under s, 30.69 (1) (b)?

Thanks!

Larry A. Konopacki

Wisconsin Legislative Council

(608) 267-0683
larry.konopacki@legis.wisconsin.gov
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO SENATE BILL 180

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
J1. Page 1, line 3: after “skis” insert “and requiring the use of personal flotation

devices while water skiing”.

J/ 2. Page 2, line 23: after that line insert:
b

“SECTION 5. 167.34 of the statutes is created to read:

167.34 Water skiing; use of personal flotation devices. (1) Except as
provided in sub. (2), no person may engage in water skiing unless the person is
wearing a personal flotation device.

Substoon
(2) (Sub,)(1) does not apply to a person participating in a duly authorized water

ski tournament, competition, exhibition, or a trial for a water ski tournament,
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competition, or exhibition if adequate lighting is provided at the tournament,
competition, exhibition, or trial.”.

(END)



Kite, Robin

From: Konopacki, Larry :

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 1:28 PM

To: Kite, Robin

Subject: FW: LRB 15a0573 Topic: Use of personal flotation devices by a water skier

Hi Robin, Julie in Sen. Erpenbach’s office asked that this be modified so that the PDF requirement applies to any person
who is engaged in “water skiing, aquaplaning or similar activity” so that it tracks with s. 30.69.

Thanks!
Larry

Larry A. Konopacki

Wisconsin Legislative Council

(608) 267-0683
larry.konopacki@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 8:17 AM

To: Konopacki, Larry

Subject: LRB 15a0573 Topic: Use of personal flotation devices by a water skier

Draft Requester: Sen. Jon Erpenbach

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

15a0573_1.pdf
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 3: after “skis” insert “and requiring the use of personal flotation
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2. Page 2, line 23: after that line insert:

5 “SECTION 5. 167 34 of the statutes is created to read:
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7 provided in sub. (2), no person may engage in water sknng unless the person is
(

8 wearing a personal flotation device. o

9 (2) Subsection (1) does not apply to a person participating in a duly authorized
10 water ski tournament, competition, exhibition, or a trial for a water ski tournament,
11 competition, or exhibition if adequate lighting is provided at the tournament,
12 competition, exhibition, or trial.”.

13 _ (END) B
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